

Re: Material for multi-minister meeting Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 May 2017 10:43:13 -0400

I added MAG. So Naqvi + DAG

We have OPG coming.

I will circle back with other offices (MOF / TBS and Deputy Premier's office) to cut down on any unnecessary meat in the room.

Atel/

From: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 10:28 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Material for multi-minister meeting Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

I'm copying the Chief of Staff for Energy to this chain.

ATel: below is the list of attendees for this afternoon. Can you let us know how you would like us to proceed please?

Thank you,

Emily Marangoni
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May-03-17 10:27 AM
To: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: RE: Material for multi-minister meeting Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

Wow! This list grew exponentially! I recognize a number of assistants on the invite, which is likely for calendar management.

I am happy to go back to Energy and try to whittle the list. Let me know if you would like me to do so.
Thanks

From: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Sent: May-03-17 10:21 AM
To: Bosco, Pina (CAB)

Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)

Subject: RE: Material for multi-minister meeting Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

Below is the list and emails of everyone on the calendar invite. The invite keeps being forwarded and I'm not sure who should be in this meeting.

Thanks,

Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>;
Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>;
Donelson, Philip (OPO) <Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca>;
McEachern, Gillian (OPO) <Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca>;
Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>;
Ghiassi, Ali (MOF) <Ali.Ghiassi@ontario.ca>;
Jancik, Mike (TBS) <Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca>;
Bender, Howie (MAESD) <Howie.Bender@ontario.ca>;
Bell, Judith (MAESD) <Judith.Bell@ontario.ca>;
Borges, Judy (OPO) <Judy.Borges@ontario.ca>;
Rowe, Mary (OPO) <Mary.Rowe@ontario.ca>;
Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>;
Bosco, Pina (CAB) <Pina.Bosco2@ontario.ca>;
Sousa, Charles (MOF) <Charles.Sousa@ontario.ca>;
Matthews, Deb (MAESD) <Deb.Matthews@ontario.ca>;
Sandals, Liz (TBS) <Liz.Sandals@ontario.ca>;
Thibeault, Glenn (ENERGY) <Glenn.Thibeault@ontario.ca>;
Bromm, William (CAB) <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>;
Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB) <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>;
Visca, Marie (MOF) <Marie.Visca@ontario.ca>;
Angus, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>;
Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>;
Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>;
Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>;
Baird, Natasha (MOF) <Natasha.Baird@ontario.ca>;
Thompson, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>;
McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>;
Tekle, Jonathan (MOF) <Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca>;
Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>;
Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>;
Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>;
Reid, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Reid@ontario.ca>;
Feather, Adam (ENERGY) <Adam.Feather@ontario.ca>;
Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY) <Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca>;
Thompson, Erin (ENERGY) <Erin.Thompson@ontario.ca>;
Nelms, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>;
Waddell, Colleen (MOF) <Colleen.Waddell@ontario.ca>;
Mayman, Gadi (OFA) <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>;
WILSON, JUDY <JUDY.WILSON@blakes.com>;
Rosemarie Hoilett (rosemarie.hoilett@opg.com);
'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com';
Wood, Katie (MAG) <Katie.Wood@ontario.ca>;
Pantaleon, Rodina (MAG) <Rodina.Pantaleon@ontario.ca>;
Christie, Tim (ENERGY) <Tim.Christie@ontario.ca>

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier

From: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Sent: May-03-17 9:41 AM
To: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Material for multi-minister meeting Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Emily,

Yes it is the same.

Pina Bosco
Executive Advisor (Acting)
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
416-325-7641

From: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Sent: May-03-17 9:34 AM
To: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: Material for multi-minister meeting Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

Is this attachment the same as the one being used this morning for Fiscal Prep?

Thanks,

Emily Marangoni
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier

From: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Sent: May-03-17 9:05 AM
To: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: FW: Material for multi-minister meeting Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

Good morning Emily,

Attached is material for distribution for the Multi-Minister Meeting | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation meeting scheduled for today from 3:00-4:00.

Thank you,

Pina

Pina Bosco
Executive Advisor (Acting)
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
416-325-7641